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Catherine Ehunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 May, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Anita Quek; assignments

Ce: Liaw Liong Yang

Subject: RE: [LA2018-37355]/LLY/AQ - Insured: Johnson Pacific Pte Ltd - Re: Damage to Third

Party Car (SKN 71R) at 137 Serangoon Avenue 3 on 20.05.2018

Dear Assignment Team
Please arrange surveyor to survey this vehicle today morning.

Bes! Regards,
Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email bryanang@Ikkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Anita Quek [mailto:anitaquek@insightadjusters.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 7:25 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com> ’

Ce: Liaw Liong Yang <LiawLiongYang@insightadjusters.com>

Subject: [IA2018-37355]/LLY/AQ - Insured: Johnson Pacific Pte Ltd -|Re: Damage to Third Party Car (SKN 71R) at 137
Serangoon Avenue 3 on 20.05.2018

L1

Dear Mr Ang
Please be advised that we have been appointed by AXA Insurance Pte Ltd.

Best regards,
Anita Quek

E-Mail : anitaguek@insightadjusters com

From: Anita Quek
Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 7:22 PM

To: 'Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)' <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Liaw Liong Yang <LiawLiongYang @insightadjusters.com>

Subject: [IA2018-37355]/LLY/AQ - Insured: Johnson Pacific Pte Ltd - Re: Damage to Third Party Car (SKN 71R) at 137
Serangoon Avenue 3 on 20.05.2018

Dear Mr Bryan,

We are the Loss Adjusters appointed by Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd to look into a Public Liability matter.
This incident involves damage to the Third Party’s car.

Below are brief details of the incident:-

» Third Party's Car

« Model : Maserati
* Registration no: SKN 71R

* Remarks : Damage to Third Party Car



We require your assistance to provide us with a repair assessment and reasonable quotation on a "Without
Prejudice” basis.

Kindly liaise with Mr Sam from Hong Seh Co (Pte) Ltd to make the necessary arrangement on the
inspection as soon as possible.

Attached is the photographs taken during our inspection today.
Thark you for your kind assistance and we look forward to receiving the report in due course.
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any further enquires. Thank you.

Best regards,
Anita Quek
E-Mall : ani I diusters. com

Insight Adjusters and Surveyors Pte Ltd
133 Cecil Street, #14-02

Keck Seng Tower

Singapore 069535

(65) 6223 2008 - Fax : (65) 6226 2356

hito /'www.insightad com

« ASIA Regional Office for vrs adjusters

» Loss Adjuster of the Year, Asia Insurance Industry Award
» A Singapore Top 500 SME

» CESAM Average Agents, AIMU Correspondents

*CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: Tha information cantaned in this email |s intendad only lor the usa of the Individual
or entity named above and may contain information that |s privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosura
undar applicable law.

if tha reader of this massags is not tha Intended recipiant, you ars hareby nolified that any dissamination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in arror, please immediately nolily the sender and delats the maill.

Thank yau.



ML IARARGS | STA BEFECTION PTELTD - Baon Ly

ENTRY DATE & TIME. 21052018 1420
SUBMITTED BY Woodhed Fichued Vircan:

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

I. Please report Corraolly the delails of the scckdent ba spesd up tha clama process
£. This Form must be complaled by the Palicyhalder andior ths Authorissd Drlvar

. Information provided must be as truthiul snd sccurate as ponaible. Any willud migrspresentaban o withalding of materisl facts may allow insurancs COfmipanias o

repudiate policy ability.

4. The moun and acceptance of fne Farm by Insurance companies
5 Any false iy be rafarrad to the Police for investl

6. This repen will be farwardad by the inaurers of the GLA Records Man
archiving and that coples of this report will, for & fee, be made ava
7. By the lodgomesnt of this raport 1o the insurers, you heraby consent io the archiving of

In ot an admission of policy labdity on the part of ihe iInsurance CoMmpanaes.

fon.

agimant Cantre eutabinhed by the General insurance Asaocigtion of Singapors [GIA) lor
ilnte upon application by interestad parties.

this report at the cenire and 1a copies of the report baing mads avaiiabie

aforpsnid
ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Repor 21/05/2018 14:20

Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

Vehicla Registration Number
Insured/Policyholdar
Name Of Registerad Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobille Phane Na

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at

lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
It No, Plaase siale aclion to be takan
Vehicle Catagory
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleal Palicy

Pollcy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Namea of Drivar

NRIC No

Data Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Maobila Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

20/05/2018 02:50

135 SERANGOON AVE 3 CHILTERN PARK S5(5561 14)

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKNTIR

HO LAN FONG
S2609235C
SALES@PETROLOG.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-82003136
OTHERS-91110071

MASERATI
GRANTURISMO S (MC SPORT LINE)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NOD

SD17V0ES14VPSIROD

WEE CHENG OH
S1538280|

08/08/1962

INDOOR

03/08/1983

34 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-81110071

SALES@PETROLOG,COM.SG

Page 1 of 15



Address T1 WESTWOOD AVENUE
Postcods 648393

Was driver an employea ol the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relalionship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vahicla N

Geaneral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle involved In this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 1

Was any body injured in the Accidant? WO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca? NO

Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown parsan(s)

solicitingloffaring accident claims assistance. .
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passanger 1 NAME:  : NA

GENDER: MALE
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reporied o the polica? NO
If Yes Pieasa stata which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accidant

TYPE OF ACCIDENT REFER STATEMENT AND SKETCH. NO POLICE REPORT FILED BUT CASE CARD WAS GIVEN TO
DRIVER,

Attachmant(s)

Ara accident photos availabla for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NOD
Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties ROADWORKS (REFER PHOTOS)
Vehicle Catagary NAUNKNOWN

Name of Driver ALAN HO (PROJECT MANAGER)
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 62881177 / B1B28440

Address 45 DEFU LANE 9

Posicoda 538285

Insurance Company Name AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

Natura Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)
Page 2 of 38



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

Plaase report correctly the detall of the sccident to spesd up the claims process.

2. This Farm must be complated by the Policyholdar and/or the Authorisad Driver.

3. nfermation provided must be as truthful aod sccurate ag possibla, Any wilful misrepresentation er withnolding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate pollcy Rability.

4. The lwsue snd scceptance of this Form by insurance companies ks not an sdmission of policy lability an the part of the Insurance

{

6. Tha report will be farwarded by the Insurers of the Gla Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 3 fee be made available upon soplication by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment af this report to the insurers, you hareby consent to the archiving of this report st the centre and to coples af
the report being made avallable sforesaid,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [FOPA)
lungerstand, acknowledge, agree and consont that

(@l My ingurer, my workshop ond the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA”) may/are permitted to collact, use,
disclase and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form| and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer {collectively the “Personal Infermation®) snd disslose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation ta all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident [all insurar(s) who have ingurod
vehicle(s) Involved in this accident shall be coftectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Mwmmp' Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the pollce), for the purpose(s)
of:

{l) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settiement of the clalms and any necessary
Investigations relating to the daims;

(1) Investigating the accident and/ar my claims;
(ii7) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

[Iv) sdministaring my claims (Including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Inveices, reparts or notices to me,
which could Invalve disclosure of certain personal data sbout me to bring about dellvery of the same as well as gn the
enternal cover of envelopes/mall packages]; and/or

(v} complying with appilcable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims, [collectively the
"Purposes”)

[b] allinsurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s] Involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to coilect, use, dischose and/for process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purpases; and |

fe]  my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agentifincluding thelr lawyers/law flrms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, far ane or more of the above Purposes.

{d] my Persona! Information will also ke collected and used to compile daima histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and managemant In present and all future claims.

(g] thelnformation sa collected under {d) sbove may be shared / disclosed:

{1} te &l insurers and/or sny other third parties that assist in evaluating. investigating, controiling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and governmant agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

(W] lor complying with requirements under any regulstions, laws or court orders.

'F"-
Policyholder’s Signature Driver's Jignat Reporting Centry Personnel's Signature
Date & Tima: [If driver§s not the palicyholdar) Narme:
Date&Ti NAIC/FIN No.:
R VT T T e R Y.

Page 3 of 35



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

:;?MML [oSicle Mﬂ on fie 3 Chitten padk.] voas
nving SHaighs hen [udlealy ¢ head a [od Thud, J Fned
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twf gnd Sy Ao ekt Dide gl Yy Lor poBD in G pace fole
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£ Called He plice srd Pld flam ohet Aogperee fo
C{;:{n P S Hor' cidiind Seene J e flen fﬁ«‘;wm & fax

‘721. Lo el f)%f"‘ e ung fre pood mﬂﬂig ool ot
nud_cay_Jignbord or Solty Soadd [locries Hente Fhe plonk
ft_&'ﬂl’-{ ﬁuq‘fﬁm{ﬁgé me i & A@puf Mﬁﬂ;ﬁn ; J
L am ff@ V2 f‘gﬁff ,Ly jfuratie ¢leims ’ﬁ:f trf

(ar.

DECLARATION
IfWe declare the feregoing particulars are true wm ;
Policyhalder's Signature Driver'F Signit Reparting Cyﬁt&mﬂi Signature
Date & Time: {If drivdr s nat thi policyhaidar] M
Date & MRIC/FIN No.:
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Accident Photo
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
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Accldant Photo
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
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Accldent Photo
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EJI Alan Hon
M=

‘GHHEDN Project Manager
8182 0440

JOHNSON PACIFIC PTELTD
i wholly cwred subEGery of iprnuda Bertad)
45 Dofu Lans 9

530285

Singapore

Tel : (65) 6268 1177

Fax : (65) 6264 1331

Email: projects@johnson.com.sg
‘Website: http/Avww ipmuda.com.my

l
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RIPRAMIA PARFIMNF Rahate Frmiine

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 9235C

Vehicle Mo SKNTIR

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 25May 2018

Vehicle Make: MASERATI

Vehicle Model: GRANTURISMO 5 (MC SPORT LINE)

Primary Colour; White

Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine No. M145156350

Chassis No.: ZAMHH45C000051288

Maximum Power Qutput: 3230 kW (433 bhp)

Open Market Value: £120,088.00

Original Registration Date: 10 Oet 2010

First Registration Date; 10 Oct 2010

Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $120.088.00
ETErre ARV FUEERSSee e — " TSy o T

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Ellgibility Expiry Date: 09 Oct 2020

PARF Rebate Amount; $72052.00

COE Expiry Date: 09 Oct 2020

COE Category: E - Open Category

COE Period(Years); 10

QP Paid: £42.901.00

COE Rebate Amount: $10,173.00

Tatal Rebate Amount: $82,225.00

The information contained hereln is correct as at 25 May 2018

OK

IILIEE.H W B QU SH R YISO 8NgUINgrEDaie oy UDRCoE DMLt @QInmpul rrulinL | U _iusrususuud i)
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2 Frt Shock Absorber Hyperblock
3 Washer

4 Screw

5 Nut

6 Shock Absorber Pad - M145

7 Rear Shock Absorber

i8 Ball Joint 3200Gt

19 Absorber Coil Spring Padding
0 Rear Shock Absorber Spring Top pad
|1 Rear Shock Absorber Hyperblock
|2 Shock Absorber Pad - M145

13 Rh Headlight Washer Cover

14 Front Hood Bonnet

15 Front Hood Bonnet Lining

16 Fixing Button

17 Small Block

18 RH Kickplate

19 RH Side Skirt (Primer)

20 Radiator Vent Tube

21 Clamp - Hose Clip (10-16)

22 Water Hose Clamp

|23 Screw Collar

(24 Delivery Pipe From Engine
125 Return Pipe From H.adlltnr

126 Front Reg Plate v .

127 Wheel Bearing With ABS Sensor

.ll“l.-_

128 Driver Shaft Lock Nut.
129 Engine Coolant

~ TOTAL:

216.00
12.00"




Dear Sir / Madam

Ms Ho Lan Fong

71 Westwood Avenue

Singapore 648393

Danny Wee sales@petrolog.com.sg

31 May 2018

RE: Masaratl Granturismo S (4.7) F1 MC Line, Vehicle Reg.No: SKN71R , Chassis No.ZAMHHA45C000051288.

We are pieased to submit quotation for the repair of the above-mentioned vehicle:

A) Labour Description
1 Remove, install & renew :-
Front bumper, front grill, both headlamp washer system piping,
front bumper air conveyor, both headlamp,
fender grills, indicator lamp & engine compartment cover
air con condenser & radiator , Refill Gas & Coolant.

2 Renew right headlamp support bracket include cut & weld

3 Remove & renew Rh front fender include cut & weld include
remove & reinstall Rh side skirt to facilitate repalr.

4 Remove & Renew Rh Door Include Transfer Internal Accessory .
5 Remove & renew Front Right Suspension System
6 Remove & renew Rear Right Suspension System

7 Reset All Wheel Alignment

8 Reset all system with computer tester and reset headlight aiming.

9 Remove & Renew Rh Exhaust System & Center Box.
9 Remove, Renew & Alignment Bonnet & Lining.

10 Respray premier & paint:
Front front bumper, Rh Door, Rh frant fender, front bonnet
and Bull bar.

B) Parts

1 Air-Con Condenser
2 Bracket

3 Nut

4 Washer

5 Bracket

6 Nut

7 Washer

PartCost ~  Labour Cost

Qty Total Price (S$)

Gk b b e el b

WU W AR LN W W

1,500.00
50.00
320
4.00
50.00
3.20
4.00

$

e

Vi o v W Wt s dn

5,950.00

1,500.00
3,000.00

3,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
1.200.00

6,400.00



8 Pipe fron Condenser to Shield
9 Pipe fr compresor to Condense
10 OR Gasket fr Pipe {Con to Eva)
11 OR Gasket fr Pipe (Con to Eva)
12 OR Gasket fr pip (Comp to Con)
13 OR Gasket fr pip (Comp to Con)
14 AC Drier
15 Dehydrating Filter Kit
16 Front Aerodynamic Shield
17 Clip
18 Screw
18 Cpl RH Front Fender
20 R.H Connection
21 A.H Headlight Support Bracket
22 Emblem Sport GT
23 Oval Emblem, Mgs (Frt Bumper)
24 Pininfarina Inscription
25 R.H. Air Intake - M145
26 LH & RH Side Light
27 Water Radiator
28 Screw
29 Washer
30 Rubber Pad
31 Air Conveyor
32 Screw
33 Washer
34 Split Washer D.5.15-15%1.2
35 Screw
36 Washer
37 Bushing
38 Rubber Bushing
39 Fan Resistor{New)
40 Front Bumper Undertray Screw
41 LH Lower Radiator Assembly
42 Door Striker
43 Door Striker Screw
44 Front RH Susp Kit M133/M145
45 RH Air Flow Flap
46 Screw
47 NUT
48 Washer
49 Bolt
50 Frt Shock Absorber Ball Joint
51 Frnt Rim 20" Neptune Black
52 Rear Rim 20" Neptune GlossBick
53 Tyre Valve
54 Complete RH Door

[
B T N e e I = o g R T R e e O e e Tl T T e i = L ol ol ol el o
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452.50
482.90
20.00
20.00
17.20
6.50
380.00
318.00
320.00
234,00
264.00
8,500.00
250.00
600.00
280.00
62.00
28.00
169.20
30.55
850.00
5.00
4.00
40.40
550,00
10.00
5.50
11.00
4.40
4.00
40.80
35,20
180.00
12,00
82.00
18.50
11.00
2,500.00
58.00
196.00
40,00
32,00
516.00
260.00
2,500.00
2,800.00
70.40
9,800.00



55 RH Door Water Shield
55 RH Door Wing Mirror Gasket
57 Rh Inner Door Scrapper Gasket
58 RH Outer Glass Scraper
59 Under Door Light
60 Pin
61 Block
62 R.H Front Wheelhouse
63 Rh Whee! Shield
64 L.H Front Deflector
65 RH Front Deflector
66 Screw
67 Washer
68 RH Rear Sllencer GTS Black
69 Central Muffier
70 Front Cross Member
71 RH Front Headlight
72 LH Front Headlight
73 Pipes For Headlight Washer Sys
74 R.H Headlight Washer Telescopi
75 Bracket with Sheath
76 Front Bumper (GT Sport)
77 COMPLETE CALENDER Black
78 Undertray Clip
79 Air Conveyor
80 Gasket
81 RH Front Grill
82 Lh Front Grill
E3 LH Front Frame
84 RH Front Frame
B5 Front Spoller
B6 Screw
B7 Screw
88 Washer
B9 Hracket
80 Front P Sensor Support Kit
91 Cable for Front Parking Sensor
92 Parking Sensor Gasket
53 FRONT PARKING SENSOR
94 Plate
95 R.H Door Upper Gasket
96 Door Lower Gasket
97 RH Ball Tie Rod
98 LH Ball Tie Rod
99 Shock Absorber Spring Top pad
100 Front Shock Absorber
101 Absorber Coil Spring Padding

HNH--p-a-np-mmhm-n-g";m:h-Huwpuw;uwmpn—-HHHHHﬁEHHHHNhHHHHH

mmmwmmmmmmmmmu'hmu'-u'l-mwmmmmmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmwmmmmm“m

120.00
280.00
382.00
845.00
60.00
4.00
2.40
150.00
182.00
65.00
120.00
60.50
22.00
3,600.00
1,950.00
3,800.00
4,500.00
4,500.00
680.00
460.00
20.00
6,800.00
1,300.00
42.00
1,050.00
148.00
100.00
300.00
80.00
80.00
665.00
44.80
99.00
25.20
16.80
720.00
202.00
140,00
960.00
32.00
535.00
198.00
160.00
160.00
105.60
2,400.00

96.00



102 Frt Shock Absorber Hyperblock 2 5 216.00
103 Washer 2 5 12.00
104 Screw 2 5 32.00
105 Nut 7 MR- 4.00
106 Shock Absarber Pad - M145 2 5 171.60
107 Rear Shock Absorber 2 'S 2,256.00
108 Ball Joint 3200Gt 2 5 640.00
109 Absorber Coil Spring Padding 2 96.00
110 Rear Shock Ahsorber Spring Top pad 2 5 105.60
111 Rear Shock Absorber Hyperblock 2§ 216.00
112 Shock Absorber Pad - M145 2 5 171.60
113 Rh Headlight Washer Cover 8 185.65
114 Front Hood Bonnet 1 5 11,4585
115 Front Hood Bonnet Lining 1 5§ 458.00
116 Fixing Button 26 5 98.8B0
117 Small Block 2 5 2.30
112 RH Kickplate 1 5 780.00
119 RH Side Skirt (Primer] 1 5 580.00
120 Radiator Vent Tube 1 S 42.00
121 Clamp - Hose Clip {10-16) 1 5 2.20
122 Water Hose Clamp 2 5 3.60
123 Screw Collar 4 35 11.20
124 Delivery Pipe From Engine 1 5 100.00
125 Return Pipe From Radiator 1 5 105.00
126 Front Reg Plate 1 S 30.00
127 Wheel Bearing With ABS Sensor 2 S 3,30400
128 Oriver Shaft Lock Nut. 1 S 38.00
129 Engine Coolant 12 § 240.00

TOTAL: $ 9429715 § 30,050.00

Total Labour S 30,050.00

Total Parts % 94,297.15

S 124,347.15

Plus7%GST : §  8,704.30

Should this repair job require any additional parts, we will inform you and bill you accordingly.

Please conljrm your acceptance of this guotation by sending us a return fax with your

signature and company stamp on it.

Yours since rel;N.

X

Workshop Department

Hong Sah Motors Pe Lid
Company Reg. No. 1982033200
10 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 625707
tel 455 6266 1555 fax +55 6265 9585

Grand Total : $ 133,051.45

| agree and accept the above quotation.

Signature & Company stamp



' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

P 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 1809607T188R GST Reg. No. 19-0607188-R

Affillated to Fedoration Intemationale Des Exparts En Automoblie

INSIGHT ADJUSTERS AND SURVEYORS PL Raf CS/NAS18009489/R 1tbe2
o o e RO
#14-02 KECK SENG TOWER Date  06-06-2018
SINGAPORE 069535
Code: IAS
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SKNT1R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. IA2018-37355/LLY/AQ Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  ANITA QUEK Assign Date 23/052018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Modal MASERATI GRANTURISMO C.C 4691
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. ZAMHH45C000051288 Colour WHITE
Odometer 72402 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |2B5/35Z R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |285/35Z R18 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[2B5/35ZR18 PIRELLI B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |285735ZR18 PIRELLI & mm
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY AND -FRGNT PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date 20/D5/2018 Ilnspnctinn Date 24/05/2018
Survey held at HONG SEH MOTORE PTELTD
10 FOURTH LOK YANG ROAD JURONG TOWN
SINGAPORE 628631
- Remarks 5
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 14 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKN 71R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Inoustrial Park, Singapore 4085933
TEL B258 3561 FAX: AZ58 4315
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REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1{AIR-CON CONDENSER BENT
1|BRACKET NECESSARY
1|NUT NECESSARY
1|WASHER MECESSARY
1|BRACKET NECESSARY
1/NUT NECESSARY
1|WASHER NECESSARY
1|PIPE FRON CONDENSER TO SHIELD * CHECK
1|PIPE FR COMPRESOR TO CONDENSE * CHECK
2|0R GASKET FR PIPE (CON TO EVA) NECESSARY
2|0OR GASKET FR PIPE (CON TO EVA) MNECESSARY
1|OR GASKET FR PIP (COMP TO CON) NECESSARY
1|OR GASKET FR PIP (COMP TO CON) NECESSARY
1|AC DRIER NECESSARY
1|DEHYDRATING FILTER KIT NECESSARY
1|FRONT AERODYNAMIC SHIELD MISSING

13jcup NECESSARY

16|SCREW NECESSARY
1|CPL RH FRONT FENDER BENT
1|R.H CONNECTION BENT
1|R.H HEADLIGHT SUPPORT BRACKET BENT
1|EMBLEM SPORT GT NECESSARY
1|OVAL EMBLEM MGS (FRT BUMPER) NECESSARY
1|PININFARINA INSCRIPTION NECESSARY
J|RH AIR INTAKE - M145 NECESSARY
1|LH & RH SIDE LIGHT MNECESSARY
1|WATER RADIATOR BENT
1|SCREW NECESSARY
2|WASHER NECESSARY
2|RUBBER PAD NECESSARY
1]AIR CONVEYOR CRACKED
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1,500.00
50.00
320
4.00
50.00
3.20
400
452.50
48290
2000
2000
17.20
6.50
380.00
318.00
320.00
234.00
264.00
8.500.00
250.00
800.00
280.00
62.00
28.00
168.20
30.55
B50.00
500
4.00
4040
55000
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1,500.00
50.00
20
400
50.00
3.20
400

20.00
20,00
1720
650
38000
318.00
320.00
234.00
264 00
B.500.00
250.00
600.00
280.00
B2.00
28.00
168.20
30.55
850.00
5.00
400
40 40
550.00
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Fark, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6258 3661 FAX' G256 4315

Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No. 2 of 6
aty Description of Parts Condition il W
5|SCREW NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
5|WASHER NECESSARY 5.50 550
5|SPLIT WAHSER D.515-15"12 NECESSARY 11.00 11.00
2|SCREW NECESSARY 4.40 4.40
2{WASHER NECESSARY 4.00 400
4|BUSHING NECESSARY 40.80 40.80
4|RUBBER BUSHING NECESSARY 3520 3520
1|FAN RESISTOR (NEW) * CHECK 180.00 -
TIFRONT BUMPER UNDERTRAY SCREW NECESSARY 14.00 14.00
1|LH LOWER RADIATOR ASSEMBLY NECESSARY 82.00 82.00
1|DOOR STRIKER MNOT NECESSARY 18.50 -
2|DOOR STRIKER SCREW NOT NECESSARY 11.00 -
1|FRONT RH SUSP KIT M138/M145 * CHECK 2.500.00
1|{RH AIR FLOW FLAP MISSING 58.00 58.00
2|SCREW NECESSARY 1986.00 186.00
4INUT NECESSARY 40,00 40.00
4|WASHER NECESSARY 32.00 32.00
21BOLT * CHECK 516.00 -
1|FRT SHOCK ABSORBER BALL JOINT * CHECK 280.00 -
1|FRNT RIM 20" NEPTUNE BLACK SCRATCHED 2,500.00 2,500.00
1|REAR RIM 20" NEPTUNE GLOSSBLCK SCRATCHED 2.800.00 2,800.00
4|TYRE VALVE NECESSARY 70.40 7040
1|COMPLETE RH DOOR TO REPAIR SEE 9,800.00 -
LABOUR
1|RH DOOR WATER SHIELD * CHECK 120.00
1|RH DOOR WING MIRROR GASKET * CHECK 280.00
1|RH INNER DOOR SCRAPPER GASKET * CHECK 382.00
1|RH OUTER GLASS SCRAPER * CHECK 845.00
1|UNDER DOOR LIGHT * CHECK 60.00 -
4|PIN NOT NECESSARY 4.00
2|BLOCK NOT NECESSARY 240
1|R.H FRONT WHEELHOUSE DEFORMED 150.00 150.00
1|RH WHEEL SHIELD DEFORMED 182 .00 182.00
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L.H FRONT DEFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY

RH FRONT DEFLECTOR DEFORMED

SCREW NECESSARY

WASHER NECESSARY

RH REAR SILENCER GTS BLACK BENT

CENTRAL MUFFLER NOT NECESSARY

FRONT CROSS MEMBER * CHECK

RH FRONT HEADLIGHT CRACKED

LH FRONT HEADLIGHT * CHECK

PIPES FOR HEADLIGHT WASHER SYS curt

R H HEADLIGHT WASHER TELESCOP| BROKEN

BRACKET WITH SHEATH NECESSARY

FRONT EUMPER (GT SPORT) TORN

COMPLETE CALENDER BLACK BROKEN

UNDERTRAY CLIP NECESSARY

AIR CONVEYOR DEFORMED

GASKET NECESSARY

RH FRONT GRILL MISSING

LH FRONT GRILL NOT NECESSARY

LH FRONT FRAME NOT NECESSARY

RH FRONT FRAME * CHECK

FRONT SPOILER CRACKED :

SCREW NECESSARY 44 B0 44 BO
SCREW NECESSARY 89.00 99.00
WASHER NECESSARY 25.20 2520
BRACKET NECESSARY 16.80 16.80
FRONT P SENSOR SUPPORT KIT CRACKED 720.00 720.00
CABLE FOR FRONT PARKING SENSOR cuT 202.00 202.00
PARKING SENSOR GASKET NECESSARY 140.00 140.00
FRONT PARKING SENEOR NECESSARY 960.00 860.00
PLATE NECESSARY 3200 32.00
RHDOOR UPPER GASKET NOT NECESSARY 535.00 =
DOOR LOWER GASKET NOT NECESSARY 188.00 -
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Qty Description of Parts il ‘Condition 4
1|RH BALL TIE ROD * CHECK 1680.00
1|LH BALL TIE ROD * CHECK 160.00
2|SHOCK ABSORBER SPRING TOP PAD * CHECK 105.80
2|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER * CHECK 2.400,00
2|ABSORBER COIL SPRING PADDING * CHECK 858.00
2|FRT SHOCK ABSORBER HYPERBLOCK * CHECK 216.00
2|WASHER NECESSARY 12.00
2|SCREW NECESSARY 32.00
2INUT NECESSARY 4.00
2|SHOCK ABSORBER PAD - M145 * CHECK 171.60
2|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER * CHECK 2.256.00
Z2|BALL JOINT 3200GT * CHECK 640.00
2|ABSORBER COIL SPRING PADDING * CHECK 96.00
2|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER SPRING TOP PAD * CHECK 105.60
2|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER HYPERBLOCK * CHECK 2168.00
2|SHOCK ABSORBER PAD - M145 * CHECK 171.80
1|RH HEADLIGHT WASHER COVER * CHECK 185.65
1|FRONT HOOD BONNET BENT 11,145 85
1|FRONT HOOD BONNET LINING NOT NECESSARY 458.00

26|FIXING BUTTON NECESSARY 98.80
2|SMALL BLOCK NECESSARY 2.30
1|RH KICKPLATE NECESSARY T80.00
1|RH SIDE SKIRT (PRIMER) DEFORMED 680.00
1|RADIATOR VENT TUBE MECESSARY 42 00
1|CLAMP - HOSE CLIP (10-18) NMECESSARY 2.20
2|WATER HOSE CLAMP NECESSARY 380
4|SCREW COLLAR NECESSARY 11.20
1|DELIVERY PIPE FROM ENGINE MECESSARY 100.00
1|RETURN PIPE FROM RADIATOR NECESSARY 105.00
1|FRONT REG PLATE CRACKED 30,00
2|WHEEL BEARING WITH ABS SENSOR * CHECK 3.304.00
1|DRIVER SHAFT LOCK NUT * CHECK 38.00
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11,145 B5

86880
230
780.00
680.00
4200
220
360
11.20
100.00
105.00
30.00




’ ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- e W 51 Libi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ui Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
,__5_. TEL 6258 3561 FAJ B258 4315

Reg Mo 19980T188R GST Reg No. 19-8607188-R

@ tyl
D] || S
12|ENGINE COOLANT 240.00 240,00
094,207 15 56,084 80
LABOUR
REMOVE, INSTALL & RENEW - FRONT BUMPER, FRONT 5,850.00 5,000 00
GRILL, BOTH HEADLAMP WASHER SYSTEM PIPING,
FRONT BUMPER AIR CONVEYOR, BOTH HEADLAMP,
FENDER GRILLS. INDICATOR LAMP & ENGINE
COMPARTMENT COVER AIR CON CONDENSER &
RADIATOR, REFILL GAS & COOLANT. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF COMPLETE RH DOOR
RENEW RIGHT HEADLAMP SUPPORT BRACKET 1.800.00 1,000.00
INCLUDE CUT & WELD.
REMOVE & RENEW RH FRONT FENDER INCLUDE CUT & 3,000.00 2,500.00
WELD INCLUDE REMOVE & REINSTALL RH SIDE SKIRT
TO FACILITATE REPAIR
REMOVE & RENEW RH DOOR INCLUDE TRANSFER 3,000.00 1,500.00
INTERNAL ACCESSORY
REMOVE & RENEW FRONT RIGHT SUSPENSION * CHECK 2,500.00 -
SYSTEM
REMOVE & RENEW REAR RIGHT SUSPENSION SYSTEM. |* CHECK 2.,500.00 -
RESET ALL WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1.200.00 800.00
RESET ALL SYSTEM WITH COMPUTER TESTER AND 1.200.00 1,000.00
RESET HEADLIGHT AIMING
REMOVE & RENEW RH EXHAUST SYSTEM & CENTER 1,200.00 750.00
BOX
REMOVE, RENEW & ALIGNMENT BONNET & LINING 1,200.00 850.00
RESPRAY PREMIER & PAINT: FRONT BUMPER, RH 6,400.00 5,800.00
DOOR, RH FRONT FENDER, FRONT BONNET AND BULL
BAR
30,050.00 18,400.00
GRAND TOTAL 124,347.15 75,494.80
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MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNLUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

ESCLAMER OF LIAEILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Report s made sobely fof the use snd benafit of the Clisnt namesd on the frond pege of this Report.




